
From: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Dombrowski, Frank J 
Cc: Marcus Byker (Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com); Brian Miller 

(bmiller@marinette.wi.us); Steve Genisot (sgenisot@marinette.wi.us); 
Jonathan Sbar (jsbar@marinette.wi.us); Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; Korpela, 
Adrienne/MKE 

Subject: RE: Former WPS Marinette MGP - October 2019 Groundwater Monitoring 
Event 

 
Hello Frank, 
 
Thank you for letting us know.  Hope the team stays safe and dry out there! 
 
Best regards, 
                     Margaret 
 
Margaret Gielniewski 
Remedial Project Manager 
U.S. EPA R. 5 Superfund 
312.886.6244 
gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov 
 

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:49 AM 
To: Gielniewski, Margaret <gielniewski.margaret@epa.gov> 
Cc: Marcus Byker (Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com) <Marcus.Byker@ramboll.com>; Brian Miller 
(bmiller@marinette.wi.us) <bmiller@marinette.wi.us>; Steve Genisot (sgenisot@marinette.wi.us) 
<sgenisot@marinette.wi.us>; Jonathan Sbar (jsbar@marinette.wi.us) <jsbar@marinette.wi.us> 
Subject: Former WPS Marinette MGP - October 2019 Groundwater Monitoring Event 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
As you know, our field crew is out sampling at Marinette yesterday and today. During initial well 

gauging, the two wells along the shoreline (MW01R and MW312) were observed to be in standing 
water, resulting from a high river level.  These wells are approximately 40 feet riverward of the new 
edge of water.  See attached photo. 
 
Historically these wells have been below reporting limits for MGP COPCs.  Due to safety concerns and 
the obvious inability to access the well caps, these wells will not be sampled this round.  Delineation of 

the affected groundwater at MW311 for this sampling round will be completed by results from 

MW307R. Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions or if additional information may be 
needed. 
 

Thanks, 

Frank Dombrowski  
Principal Environmental Consultant  
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WEC Energy Group – Business Services  
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group  
333 W. Everett St., A231  
Milwaukee, WI 53203  
Office:  (414) 221-2156  
Cell:  (414) 587-4467  
Fax:  (414) 221-2022  
 
Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, 
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas 
 
 


